



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

Copy and Complete for each Participant or Attendant
PARTICIPANT AGREEMENT, RELEASE, AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RISK for the
year of _____

In consideration of the services of Lytle Creek Firing Line, Inc., their agents, owners, officers, volunteers, participants, employees, and a11 other persons or entities acting in any capacity on their behalf (hereinafter collectively referred to as LC.F.L.”). I hereby agree to release and discharge L.C.F.L, on behalf of myself. my Children, my parents, my heirs, assigns, personal representative and estate as follows:

1. I acknowledge that target practice at a shooting range entails known and unanticipated risks which could result in physical or emotional injury. paralysis, death, or damage to myself, to property, or to third parties. I understand that such risks simply cannot be eliminated without jeopardizing the essential qualities of the activity.

The risks include, among other things: Participation may result in the undersigned or third parties being shot by a firearm: suffering hearing loss: eye injury or loss: inhalation or contact with airborne contaminants and or flying debris.

Furthermore, L.C.F.L. employees have difficult jobs to perform. They seek safety, but they are not infallible. They might be unaware of a participant’s fitness or abilities. They may give inadequate warnings or instructions, and the equipment being used might malfunction.

2. I expressly agree and promise to accept and assume all of the risks existing in this activity. My participation in this activity is purely voluntary, and I elect to participate in spite of the risks.

3. I hereby voluntarily release, forever discharge, and agree to indemnify and hold harmless LC.F.L from any and all claims, demands, or causes of action, which are in any way connected with my participation in this activity or my use of L.C.F.L’s equipment or facilities, including any such Claims which allege negligent acts or omissions of L.C.F.L.

4. Should L.C.F.L. or anyone acting on their behalf, be required to incur attorney’s fees and costs to enforce this agreement, I agree to indemnify and hold them harmless for all such fees and costs.

5. I certify that I have adequate insurance to cover any injury or damage I may cause or suffer while participating, or else I agree to bear the costs of such injury or damage myself. I further certify that I have no medical or physical conditions which could interfere with my safety in this activity, or else I am willing to assume -- and bear the costs of -- all risks that may be created, directly or indirectly, by any such condition.

8. In the event that I file a lawsuit against L.C.F.L.. I agree to do so solely in the state of California, and I further agree that the substantive law of that state shall apply in that action without regard to the conflict of law rules of that state.

By signing this document, I acknowledge that if anyone is hurt or property is damaged during my participation in this activity, I may be found by a court of law to have waived my right to maintain a lawsuit against LC.F.L on the basis of any claim from which I have released them herein.

I have had sufficient opportunity to read this entire document. I have read and understood it, and I agree to be bound by its terms.

Signature of Participant: _____ **Print Name:** _____

Address: _____

Phone: _____ **Date:** _____

PARENTS OR GUARDIAN’S ADDITIONAL INDEMNIFICATION

(Must be completed for participants under the age of 18)

In consideration of _____ (print minor’s name) (“Minor”) being permitted by L.C.F.L. to participate in its activities and to use its equipment and facilities, I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless L.C.F.L from any and all Claims which are brought by. or on behalf of Minor, and which are in any way connected with such use or participation by Minor.

Parent or Guardian: _____ **Print Name:** _____ **Date:** _____



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

Copy and Complete for each Participant

LYTLE CREEK FIRING LINE RANGE RULES

1. All persons entering this facility must register upon entry.
2. The action of all exposed firearms will be open at all times, except when actually shooting on the firing line. To transfer a firearm to another, place it on the bench and have it picked up from there. NO hand-to-hand transfers.
3. Approved eye and ear protection is mandatory for Shooters & Observers.
4. Obey all directions of range officers and staff.
5. No loaded firearms allowed on the range, except on the firing line. Load only at benches, & NOT during cease- fires.
6. No handling firearms, ammunition, or magazines during a cease-fire. At cease-fire, place firearms on bench. Clear ALL firearms, actions-open, magazines to be removed, and place yourself several feet away from bench.
7. This is an area of high fire danger, NO armor piercing-or steel core ammo, tracers, flares, explosives or incendiary devices may be used. ALL ROUNDS MUST hit the impact areas! Violation of the above may cause your arrest and you may be held financially responsible for the cost of fighting a fire you started.
8. Use of illegal weapons is prohibited, including fully automatic, banned, shortened rifles and shotguns, etc. If you brought them out today, leave them in your trunk, or you will be arrested.
9. All firearms must be transported according to the law, NO HOLSTERED firearms to be worn, except by police officers with a badge displayed.
10. Unsupervised quick draw or firing from a holster is prohibited. For SASS-type practice, pistol will be placed in holster on firing line only, immediately before shooting and placed on the bench immediately after. NO wearing of guns in holsters, stuck in waistband, etc.
11. No movement forward of firing line is permitted without the instructions of range officer.
12. Shooters under the age of 18 must be supervised by an adult, those under twelve MUST HAVE adult ONE-ON-ONE supervision.
13. Shooting and proximity to shooting may be hazardous to pregnant women, their participation is at their own risk & is discouraged.
14. Use of alcohol or drugs, or shooting under their influence on this facility is prohibited and may subject you to arrest.
15. Please place brass and trash in proper containers.
16. You are welcome to pick up the brass you shot, all other is range property. No soliciting brass from other parties.
17. Eating and drinking is not allowed on the firing line.
18. No smoking within two-paces of the firing line.
19. Any targets other than standard paper targets must be approved by the rangemaster or a range officer before Use. No heavy metal targets may be placed as rifle targets within 100 yards, to include pistols firing rifle cartridges. No glass, paint or aerosol cans to be used as targets. ALL target materials to be removed when you leave.
20. Class III permit holders must contact the range master.
21. Cooking only in fire rings, used coals only in dump area next to ring.
22. Range speed limit is 5 MPH please keep music at a low-level so the range officer's calls can be heard easily.
23. Lytle Creek Firing Line reserves the right to prohibit the use of any firearms or ammunition considered to be unsafe by the range staff or the Range master, likewise, any individual with an attitude or actions considered to be unsafe.
24. Shooting benches on busy days, are allocated at 2 per vehicle, of one shooting bench for two shooters.
25. Please help us keep the range safe and clean, so we can all enjoy it for a long, long time! Have fun and enjoy your shooting!

I have read and understand, and will comply with all of the range rules of Lytle Creek Firing Line, stated above.

Signed on site: _____ (Initials)



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

Membership is open to citizens of The United States of America 18 years of age and older. An active member of Brea Rifle & Pistol Club must sponsor applicant and be voted upon by the Board of Directors and Membership of the Club. The Initiation Fee is \$150.00. Club dues are \$120.00 for the first year and \$100.00 per year there after. N.R.A. dues are \$35.00 per year and may be paid through the Club. N.R.A. dues are the members' responsibility. Continuous N.R.A. membership is required for Brea membership. Above fees are subject to change without notice.

Print	_____		Date	_____
	First Name	Middle Name	Last Name	
Street Address	_____			
City	_____	State	_____	Zip
Business Address	_____			
City	_____	State	_____	Zip
Date of Birth	_____	Age	_____	Occupation
Res. Phone	_____	Business Phone	_____	
Email Address	_____			
Do you belong to the N.R.A.?	_____	N.R.A.#	_____	Annual/Life
Expiration Date	_____			

If accepted into the club, I would like my Name Badge To read: _____

THE N.R.A. PLEDGE

I PLEDGE allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for which it stands.

I CERTIFY that I am a citizen of the United States and that I am not a member of any organization or group pledged to, or working for a program aimed at the destruction of our present system of government, as established by the Constitution of the United States.

I agree to abide by the by-laws of the Brea Rifle and Pistol Club and to the Constitution and regulations of the National Rifle Association.

President _____ Signature

Secretary _____

I certify that the applicant has been familiarized with and understands the RANGE RULES and CODE OF ETHICS of the Brea Rifle and Pistol Club.

Program Director or Sponsoring Member _____



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.
P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

4. All checks for the disbursement of funds shall require two signatures.
 - a. Checks shall not be signed by either party unless the check has been filled out in its entirety
5. The yearly audit shall be made prior to April 15th, by a California State licensed Certified Public Accountant approved by the Board of Directors
6. The approved audit shall be presented at the next Regular Meeting following the audit.

Article 19 Parliamentary Usage

1. In the absence of rules in the by-laws for the Club, the proceedings of this Club's Board of Directors meetings, as well as the Club Meetings shall be conducted in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order, Revised.

Article 20 Elections

1. The President at the Regular Meeting in December shall appoint a nominating committee.
 - a. The Committee shall report to the regular March meeting, its recommendations for Officer and Director Candidates for the following year.
 - b. Nominations for Officer or Director candidates may be made from the floor by any member in good standing, at any Member or Director meetings from March through May
 - c. Nominations from the floor will not be accepted at the Annual Meeting
2. The election of Officers and Directors by ballot shall be made at the annual June meeting.
3. The President may opt to accept a hand, or paper ballot vote at the Annual Meeting.

Article 21 Permission to Use or Rent Out Range

1. Permission to use the range by an outside organization shall be granted for one time only and shall be approved by a majority vote of the membership at a Regular Meeting, providing the following conditions are met:
 - a. There is no Club activity scheduled at the requested time
 - b. Adequate notice is given to the Club Secretary so that the information may be printed in the newsletter.
 - c. A range fee of \$25.00 plus \$3.00 per shooter, plus the cost of any materials and repairs will be charged for the use of the range for one day.
 - d. Any fees collected shall be remitted to the Secretary to be deposited into the general fund.

Article 22 Insurance

1. The Club shall carry, at all times, Liability insurance in the amount required by the contract with Lytle Creek Firing Line.

Article 23 Loan of Club Equipment

1. No Club property or property which is charged to the Club may be loaned, except as approved by the Board of Directors.
2. A record of the equipment loaned showing name, address and telephone of the borrower, the description and serial number of the equipment, signed and dated by the borrower shall be retained by the Secretary.

Article 24 Dissolution

1. In the event Club assets must be liquidated the following procedure shall be used to determine the distribution of club assets.
 - a. All physical assets shall be offered for sale to the members
 - b. All remaining physical assets shall be offered for sale at fair market value.
2. Providing all financial obligations of the Club have been met, all remaining assets and cash shall be donated only to non-profit organizations chosen by the Board of Directors. Refer to California non-profit number C 0235971.



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

- d. A majority vote of the members present shall be necessary to pass the amendment provided a quorum is present.
- e. The amended bylaws must be sent to the NRA Club Affiliation office within 30 days.

Article 11 Adherence and Purpose

1. No Officer or member of the Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc. shall use the Club as a means of furthering any political, business, personal or other aspirations; nor, shall the Club as a whole, take part in any movement not keeping with the general purpose of the club.

Article 12 Membership Records

1. Individual membership records shall include the first, middle and last names of each member, unless the initial is the legal name and is so indicated.
2. Each member shall list with the Club Secretary, his telephone number, mailing address and profession.
3. It is the responsibility of each member to keep a current address on file by informing the Secretary, in writing, of any telephone number or address change.

Article 13 Rules Governing Guest

1. All guests to the Club must be accompanied by an active member / member in good standing.
2. Entry and other fees are the responsibility of the host member.
3. The conduct of a guest at any club function is the responsibility of the host member.
4. During regularly scheduled programs all non-members are considered guests of the Program Director and shall be restricted in number at the discretion of the Director.

Article 14 Range Rules

1. Range rules listing prohibited occurrences on the range are listed in the Range Rules, attached, and posted on the range.
2. Violations of range rules can and may result in expulsion from the Club.

Article 15 Responsibilities of Members

1. Each member shall be responsible for the appearance and security of the range and shall make an effort to leave the storage areas, range, and any other club facilities in good condition.
2. Each member is responsible for his own, his fellow members and his guests safety.

Article 16 Trespassing

1. The Brea Rifle and Pistol Club, Inc. range lease regarded as a private area and nonmembers, unless guests of a member, are prohibited from use of the area.

Article 17 Committees and Special Committees

1. Special Committees may be appointed by the President at any Regular Meeting or Board of Directors Meeting of the Club

Article 18 Finance Handling

1. All moneys received into the Club for any purpose shall have issued against it a receipt; the Club Secretary shall retain a numbered and dated copy.
2. All moneys paid out of the Club Treasury, for any purpose, shall be by check. The Club Treasurer shall retain a numbered stub.
3. The Club Secretary shall be allowed advance monies from the Club to provide for required Secretary expenses.
 - a. The Secretary shall maintain a record of expenses and provide the Treasurer with a copy of such expenses.
 - b. The amount of monies advanced to the Secretary shall be approved by the Board of Directors.A



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

2. Any member in good standing may prefer charges against any Officer, Director or member.
 - a. The charges shall be in writing clearly stating the facts relied upon and accompanied by all affidavits or exhibits which are to be used in their support.
 - b. Charges shall be filed with the Secretary, who will immediately notify the President.
 - c. President will call a meeting of the Executive Committee to hear the charges.
 - d. The Secretary will give at least fifteen days notice of the meeting to each member of the Executive Committee and to the accuser and to the accused.
 - i. Such notice shall be in writing and will include a true copy of the charges and of the supporting affidavits and exhibits.
 - e. If in the judgment of the Executive Committee the charges are warranted, then the Executive Committee shall recommend further action to the Board of Directors.
3. Any member may be suspend or expelled from the Club for any cause deemed sufficient by the Board of Directors.
 - a. No vote on suspension or expulsion may be taken unless the member is given;
 - i. At least fifteen days notice in writing shall have been given to the member, the following must be included in the notice
 1. The charges being preferred.
 2. The time and place of the meeting.
 - b. At such meeting the member will be accorded a full hearing of all charges being preferred.
 - c. A two-thirds affirmative vote of the members of the Board of Directors present at any Regular Meeting or Special Meeting is required.
4. Any member suspended or expelled by the Board of Directors may appeal to the full membership of the Club.
 - a. Such appeal shall be made in writing to the Secretary who will notify the President.
 - i. The President will call a special meeting of the Club for the purpose of acting on the appeal.
 - ii. The Secretary shall give at least fifteen days notice in writing to all members of the Club in good standing, stating the date, time, place and reason for such Special Meeting.
 - b. At the special meeting the Secretary will read the original charges, the supporting affidavits and will read and display the accompanying exhibits, and will read the minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors at which the charges were heard and action taken.
 - c. A full hearing will be given the accuser and the accused.
 - d. A vote will be taken by ballot of the members in good standing present and a two thirds vote shall be required to reverse the action of the Board of Directors.
5. Any Officer or member of the Club who has been suspended or expelled by the National Rifle Association of America shall automatically stand suspended or expelled from this Club immediately upon receipt of official notice by the Secretary of this Club from the Secretary of the National Rifle Association.
6. The National Rifle Association of America shall be given a complete report whenever a member of this club is suspended or expelled, showing the charges and action taken.

Article 9 Match Rules

1. All competitions held by the Club will be based as far as practical, on the rules of the governing organization of each type of competition.
 - a. Official National Rifle Association rulebooks will be used for Conventional Pistol, PPC, High Power Rifle, Small Bore Rifle, and NRA Action Pistol matches
 - b. USPSA rules shall apply to IPSC style matches
 - c. IDPA rules shall apply to IDPA type matches
 - d. ATA rules shall apply to Trap and Skeet shooting
2. Other or modified rules shall be stated prior to the start of any match.

Article 10 Amendments

1. Any member of the Club at any Regular Meeting may introduce any proposed amendments to these by-laws or Special Meeting called for this purpose.
 - a. Such proposed amendments must be submitted to a By-laws Committee appointed by the President.
 - b. The by-laws Committee shall make recommendations to the Board of Directors.
 - c. Upon approval of the Board of Directors the by-laws shall be presented to the membership for approval.



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

3. Secretary
 - a. The Secretary shall conduct all official correspondence pertaining to the proper preparation and forwarding of all reports required of the Club by the NRA or CMP (Civilian Marksmanship Program).
 - b. The Secretary shall notify the members of the Board of Directors of all meetings.
 - c. The Secretary shall notify all members of all Annual Meetings and Special Meetings, as required in Article 5.
 - d. All applications for membership in the Club shall be made to the Secretary.
 - e. The Secretary shall be responsible for the collection of all fees and dues.
 - i. He shall remit the same to the Treasurer, taking his proper receipt therefore.
 - ii. The Secretary shall deliver the Treasurer a receipt for all membership renewals, including a list of the names of the members for whom dues are being paid, and the dates covered by the membership fee.
4. Treasure
 - a. The Treasurer shall have charge of all funds of the Club **and programs** and place the same in such bank or banks as may be approved by the Board of Directors.
 - b. Such money shall only be withdrawn by check signed by the Treasurer and for the payment of such bills as shall have been approved by the Board of Directors,
 - c. Draw checks for Club membership fees in the National Rifle Association, such checks to be turned over to the Secretary for transmission to the National Rifle Association.
 - d. The Treasurer shall keep and accurate account of all his transactions and render a detailed report with vouchers at any meeting of the Board of Directors when requested and a annual report to the Club at its Annual Meeting.
 - e. The Treasurer shall be responsible for the filing of IRS and Franchise Tax Board forms annually.
5. Recording Secretary
 - a. The Recording Secretary shall record and maintain the minutes of all meetings and history of the Club.
6. Facilities Director
 - a. The Facilities Director shall be responsible for maintaining Club equipment, property and grounds.
7. Chief Instructor
 - a. The Chief Instructor shall have charge of all small arms instruction with authority to appoint his assistants.
 - b. He shall contract no bills without the approval of the Board of Directors.
8. Directors
 - a. Directors of programs recognized by the Board of Directors shall have charge of the range during their scheduled program time.
 - b. The Program Director shall also be responsible for;
 - i. Printing of appropriate scorecards.
 - ii. Arrangement and coordination of competitions
 - iii. Collection of entry fees or program fees for program competitions, matches or activities.
 - iv. Maintain sign-in sheets for each event
 - v. Present collected fees and sign in sheets to the Secretary at the first meeting following the event.
 - vi. Present a full accounting of fees collected and monies spent for their program at each Members meeting.
 - vii. Other duties commensurate with the position
 - c. Directors shall contract no bills without the authorization of the Board of Directors

Article 8 Suspension or Expulsion

1. Officers
 - a. Any Officer or Director may be removed from office by a two-thirds vote of the members in good standing present at any Special Meeting called for this purpose.
 - i. No vote on suspension or expulsion may be taken unless at least fifteen days notice in writing has been given to the Officer or Director.
 - ii. Such notice must specify the reasons for suspension or expulsion and the time and place of the special meeting.
 - iii. At such special meeting the Officer or Director shall be given a full hearing, prior to a vote being taken.



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

Article 5 Meetings

1. The regular business meetings of the Club, for the transaction of Club business shall be held at such time and place as to be fixed by the Board of Directors. The regular business "Member Meeting" meetings shall be held not less than six times per year.
2. Annual Meetings. The annual meetings shall be held in conjunction with the regular meeting in June of each year. If the annual meeting does not take place at the affixed time, it shall be held within a reasonable time thereafter, and the officers shall hold over until their successors have been elected and installed.
3. The members may hold a Special Meeting of the Club at any time upon the call of the President, the Board of Directors, or upon demand in writing.
 - a. The Board of Directors shall fix location.
 - b. The demand by the members will state:
 - i. The reason for the Special Meeting
 - ii. Date, Time and location of the Special Meeting
 - iii. Be signed by not less than 20% of the membership.
 - c. Notice of Special Meeting shall be given to all Club Officers and all members in writing, via the United States Postal Service (USPS) not less than 10 days prior to the date of the meeting.
4. Any business at a regular meeting shall be carried by a majority vote of the members present at the meeting, provided there is a quorum present.
5. Quorum-A quorum shall be the number of members equal to, 75% of the average number of members present at the regular meetings during the previous 12 calendar months.

Article 6 Officers

1. The Officers of the Club shall be President, Vice President, Secretary, Recording Secretary, and Treasurer. The Officers shall be elected by a majority vote of the members in good standing who are present at the annual meeting of the Club. They shall hold office for one year or until their successors are elected. All the Officers must be members of the Club for not less than three years prior to election and not less than 21 years of age.
2. The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice President, Secretary, Recording Secretary, and Treasurer.
3. The Board of Directors shall consist of the Executive Committee, Directors of recognized programs, The Chief Instructor, and the Facilities Director.
4. The Board of Directors shall have general supervision and control over all activities of the Club.
5. Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held regularly at such time and place as the Directors may determine. Three members of the Board of Directors may hold special Board of Directors Meetings at any time on the call of the President or on demand, in writing to the Secretary.
6. Two thirds of the membership (less the fraction) of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum.
7. Resignation of any Officer may be accepted by a majority vote of the remaining members of the Board of Directors.
8. A vacancy on the Board of Directors may be filled by a majority vote of the remaining members of the Board of Directors. However, if more than one vacancy exist, a Special Meeting of the Club shall be called and new Officers shall be elected to fill the vacancies until the date of the next annual meeting. In either case, ratification by the membership is required.
9. All Officers and Directors to serve without pay.

Article 7 Duties of Officers

1. President.
 - a. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Club.
 - b. The President shall be a member ex-officio of all regular and special committees,
 - c. The President shall perform all other duties as usually pertain to his office.
2. Vice President
 - a. The Vice President shall perform the duties of President in his absence or at his request.
 - b. The Vice President shall be the chairman of all social activities.



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.
P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

Article 1 Name

1. The name of this organization shall be BREA RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB, INC.
2. Hereafter referred to as "Club"

Article 2 Object

1. The object of this organization shall be to; practice target shooting, the conduct of target shooting sports, target shooting events, also the encouragement of organized rifle, pistol, and shotgun shooting among law abiding people of good character. The club shall promote and develop better knowledge of the safe handling and proper care of firearms, as well as improved marksmanship.

Article 3 Membership

1. Any legal resident of the United States, 18 years of age or over, may apply for membership of this organization. Membership is contingent upon proof of membership in the National Rifle Association, and acceptance vote of the Board of Directors, after subscribing to the NRA Pledge, and payment of the usual dues and fees.
2. The NRA Pledge: I certify that I am a citizen of good repute of the United States of America, that I am not a member of any organization or group having as its purpose or one of its purposes to overthrow by force and violence the government of the United States or any of its political subdivisions, that I have never been convicted of a crime of violence, and that, if admitted to membership, I will fulfill the obligations of good sportsmanship and good citizenship.
3. Membership rights and privileges are extended to each member in good standing. Membership, rights and privileges are not transferable. Each member shall have one vote.
4. Membership shall be limited to 500 members including Officers and Directors.
5. Conditions of membership and application for membership are set forth in the [Policies and Procedures Manual](#).
6. There are four types of membership; Annual Membership, Life Membership, Honorary Annual Membership, and Honorary Life Membership.
 - a. Annual Members will pay the annual dues each year
 - b. Life Members are limited to those members with a Life Membership prior to December 31, 1991 and as may be voted by the Board of Directors
 - c. Honorary Annuals Members may be voted by the Board of Directors
 - d. Honorary Life Members may be voted by the Board of Directors
7. All Members will provide proof of NRA membership each year after July 1, but not later than August 31.
8. Race, creed, sex, religion, and national origin shall not be a consideration for membership.

Article 4 Dues

1. The Executive Committee has the responsibility to increase dues as it becomes necessary to support the activities of the club.
2. Dues are due July 1 and in arrears August 31 each year. Any member who has not paid his dues by the due date is in arrears, and is not in good standing.
3. The Board of Directors, subject to a vote of the membership, shall set a fee for delinquent annual dues. Dues are considered delinquent after midnight August 31.
4. Any member of the Club in arrears of dues is ineligible to vote or enjoy the rights, privileges, and benefits offered by the Club.
5. Thirty days after a member's dues have become delinquent; the club privileges shall be denied that member. The member shall be notified that the member has thirty days to notify the Board of Directors of intention to continue membership if no satisfactory reply has been received by the Board of Directors from the member after the time has elapsed, that person's membership in the Club shall be terminated. The name of members terminated for this reason shall be read into the minutes at the next regular meeting of the Club.



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.
P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

**BY LAWS
OF THE
BREA RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB, INC.**

ARTICLE 1-NAME-----	2
ARTICLE 2-OBJECTIVE-----	2
ARTICLE 3-MEMBERSHIP-----	2
ARTICLE 4- DUES-----	3
ARTICLE 5-MEETINGS-----	3
ARTICLE 6-OFFICERS-----	4
ARTICLE 7-DUTIES OF OFFICERS-----	4
ARTICLE 8-SUSPENSION OR EXPULSION-----	6
ARTICLE 9-MATCH RULES-----	7
ARTICLE 10-AMENDMENTS-----	7
ARTICLE 11-ADHERANCE AND PORPOSE-----	8
ARTICLE 12-MEMBERSHIP RECORDS-----	8
ARTICLE 13-RULES GOVERNING GUEST-----	8
ARTICLE 14-PROHIBITIONS ON THE RANGE-----	8
ARTICLE 15- RESPONSIBILITES OF MEMBERS-----	9
ARTICLE 16-TRESPASSING-----	9
ARTICLE 17-COMMITTEES AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES-----	9
ARTICLE 18-FINANCE HANDLING-----	9
ARTICLE 19-PARLAMENTARY USEAGE-----	10
ARTICLE 20-ELECTIONS-----	10
ARTICLE 21-PERMISSION TO USE RANGE-----	10
ARTICLE 22-INSURANCE-----	10
ARTICLE 23-LOAN OF EQUIPMENT-----	11
ARTICLE 24-DISSOLUTION OF CLUB-----	11



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.
P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

MANDATORY CODE OF ETHICS

This mandatory code of ethics applies to all BR&P members, guest or non-BR&P members using AREA J

Brea Rifle & Pistol Club Inc. is a NRA shooting fraternity dedicated to all permitted types of target and competitive shooting. All people who shoot on this range do so in the vein of a legal sporting activity. We are hunters and sportsmen and behave accordingly. We agree to fit within this description and concern ourselves with any activity in the form of dress or action that will convey any other impression on others who may observe us. All activities must be in the spirit of the above.

We are not a paramilitary organization of any form. Regardless of the doctrine of any paramilitary group, such activities have no place at the range. Such groups, when viewed by visitors have a negative impact on our club's continued existence.

Paramilitary groups are generally identified by how they dress and to some extent by the types of firearms they fire. If you are a member of the U.S. Armed Forces, National Guard or Police force; wear your uniform proudly. However if you do, be in complete approved uniform. If you are not a member of the above, combat fatigues or battle fatigues are not permitted. This is not intended to exclude one minor article of such clothing, such as a hat or shooting jacket. This is not intended to inhibit or restrict any NRA or CMP sanctioned competition or practice thereof. All we are concerned with here is how we present ourselves to others. We must not identify ourselves with terrorist groups to others by how we dress or act.



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

- 15 There should be a minimum of 5 shots per bulls-eye. Return unused targets to the target house. No unused targets may be removed from the range without permission of the Board of Directors of BR&P

- 16 Guest and non-BR&P shooters are responsible for customary and appropriate target and equipment fees

ABSOLUTELY

NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ON THE RANGE

NO FIRING OF INCENDIARY, TRACER OR ARMOR-PIERCING AMMO

NO FIRING OF FULLY AUTOMATIC FIREARMS

NO QUICK DRAW--- NOT EVEN BLANKS

NO AUTOMATIC-LIKE FIRE OR UN AIMED SEMI AUTOMATIC FIRE

NO SHOOTING AT ANIMALS, BIRDS, ROCKS OR PLANTS

NO UNIFORMS, UNLESS COMPLETE AND CURRENTLY SERVING IN A
BRANCH OF THE U.S.ARMED FORCES OR POLICE FORCE, EXCEPT
HATS AND SHOOTING JACKETS



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

- 8 For normal rifle practice firing, load each round singly whenever practical. Certain rimfire rifles with tubular or magazine feeds, such as the Ruger 10/22 or Winchester 9422, are not practical to load singly and may be loaded with a maximum of ten rounds. This rule is not intended to prevent practice of either NRA or DCM High Power rifle events, however if this is being done all aspects of the event such as position, timing, etc, must be followed. NO MECHANICAL DEVICE SHALL EVER BE USED TO TRIP THE TRIGGER ON ANY TYPE OF FIREARM.

Muzzle loaders shall only load guns at the benches behind the firing line. Loading shall be done without directly charging from the flask or main powder container. Guns shall only be primed on the firing line. Powder flask or powder containers shall be kept off the firing line benches to prevent their being ignited by any sparks.

- 9 When both benchrest and position shooting in front of the bench is in process, there must be a separation of at least three benches between the position shooter and the closest bench rest shooter.
- 10 Follow the same safety procedures when pulling your target in as when setting it up. Remove the target from the frame and take it with you, place the frame in the target house, leave target house orderly.
- 11 It is the duty of all shooters to observe the safety rules & procedures, and to call attention to any person not following safe firearms procedures.
- 12 Members are to instruct guest in the range safety rule and proper range conduct.
- 13 Leave the range cleaner than you found it.
- 14 Regular scheduled programs or authorized special events take precedence over all other uses of range. A Program Director is in complete charge of the range and should be consulted regarding any special request. A Program Director can institute special rules while scheduled programs are in progress.



Brea Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.
P.O. Box 55
Brea, CA 92822

RANGE RULES & PROCEDURES

THE FOLLOWING RULES AND PROCEDURES ARE TO BE FOLLOWED BY ALL SHOOTERS
AND OBSERVERS AT ALL TIMES WHEN USING AREA J

- 1 Club members must visibly wear or display their BR&P name badge when using the range facilities. Guest and non members must wear temporary name tags, and appropriate wrist band. Sign in on register
- 2 When approaching the firing line from the parking lot, carry guns in a safe manner with actions open, broken down or (in the case of pistols) contained in a case, or secured holster.
- 3 On Reaching the firing line, rifle or shotguns will be placed in a rack or bench with magazine empty and the action open. (Guns in closed cases on bench are acceptable.) Pistol boxes or individual pistols will be placed on the bench top at the pistol range. Unattended firearms shall have the actions open.
- 4 If all conditions indicate the range is open, proceed to the target house. Use authorized targets only- paper or clay pigeons- place paper target in the center of the frame, with one target per frame. **Metallic silhouettes are aloud on the range, be aware of fire hazard.**
- 5 Be sure all actions are open and all people are behind the yellow line before you proceed to set up your target. **DO NOT HANDLE ANY FIREARM WHILE OTHERS ARE DOWN RANGE FROM THE FIRING LINE.**
- 6 When placing targets place red flag in front of the firing line, red flag can be found at the trap house. Remove flags when returning to firing line
- 7 The Range is open for firing until a spoken CEASE-FIRE call is heard.